

JEAN-DENIS MÉNARD

802 Madore Street
Gatineau, Quebec
J8R 1H7
Tel: (819) 643-2160
Cell: (819) 712-3322
Email: jdménard@digitalsync.ca
Web: www.digitalsync.ca

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY – HD VIDEO

Jean-Denis Ménard, a graduate of the Art Institute of Fort Lauderdale's "Music and Video Business" program, has been involved in the broadcast industry for more than ten years. J.D. has previously worked on projects for The Walt Disney Corporation, Nortel Networks, CBC, Canal Vie, TV Ontario, The Prime Minister of Canada: Jean Chrétien, Canada Information Office, the Royal Canadian Mounted Police, as well as others.

From 1995 to 2000 J.D. worked as a full time Technical Coordinator allowing him to make many industry contacts in the Ottawa-Hull area. In this role he was responsible for many broadcast productions: Multi-camera mobile productions, 16mm & 35mm Film productions, Live Events as well as numerous Television Series.

Jean-Denis is fluent in both the French and English language. He has been working as a Freelance Director of Photography (Video, HD and Film) for the past 4 years. In November 2003 J.D. was selected by the Academy of Canadian Cinema and Television as a "Prix Gémeau" finalist for "Best Director of Photography for a documentary" as well as honored by Kodak Canada with the "Spectrum Award". The combination of his visual creativity and his vast technical knowledge make him a highly valuable asset to any broadcast production.

To find out more about Jean-Denis Ménard, please visit <http://www.digitalsync.ca>

JEAN-DENIS MÉNARD

802 Madore Street
Gatineau, Quebec
J8R 1H7
Tel: (819) 643-2160
Cell: (819) 712-3322

DIRECTOR OF PHOTOGRAPHY (VIDEO & HD VIDEO)

CITIZENSHIP:

American and Canadian passports (dual citizenship status).

EDUCATION:

ART INSTITUTE OF FORT LAUDERDALE
Fort Lauderdale, Florida, USA
Music and Video Business (Honor Roll)
Associate of Science Degree 1989- 1991

HERITAGE COLLEGE
Hull, Quebec, Canada
Electronic Engineering
Electronics Major 1988-89

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY:

DIGITAL SYNC (May 2000 to Present) Ottawa-Gatineau

JOB TITLE: Director of Photography (Video, HD Video)

DUTIES: Self-Owned Business, freelance work as a Director of Photography:
Documentaries, Corporate videos, Television series and TV Commercials. Consult
the following website for additional details: www.digitalsync.ca

GENERAL ASSEMBLY PRODUCTION CENTRE INC. (Feb. 1995 to May 2000) Ottawa, Ontario

JOB TITLE: Manager - Production Services

DUTIES: Assure proper day to day operations of the department as well as supervise two
employees. Responsible for the proper function of all rental equipment. Contract
work as cameraman, technical director and soundman.

MARC PRODUCTIONS INC. (Sept. 1991 to Feb. 1995) Ottawa, Ontario

JOB TITLE: Technical Service Coordinator

DUTIES: Assure proper function of all audio/video rental equipment. Responsible for
audio/video duplication, 2nd video editor. Contract soundman, cameraman.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

Recipient of the "Spectrum Award" awarded by Kodak Canada;

Finalist "Prix Gémeaux" (Best Director of Photography for a Documentary);

Recipient of the "Technical Achievement Award" awarded by The Ottawa Record Pool;

Owner of a digital multi-track recording studio;

Voting member in good standing of ACCT (Academy of Canadian Cinema and Television);

Voting member in good standing of CARAS (Canadian Academy of Recording Arts and Sciences);

HD PROJECTS:

LACHAPELLE (PONTIAC BUICK) – 6 TV COMMERCIALS	HD FORMAT: Panasonic AJ-HDC27V
ZPN & AFRO CONNECTION - MUSIC VIDEO (Musique Plus)	HD FORMAT: Panasonic AJ-HDC27V
MUSEUM OF NATURE – CORPORATE VIDEO	HD FORMAT: Sony HDW-F900 "CineAlta"
DND – CORPORATE VIDEO	HD FORMAT: Sony HDW-F900 "CineAlta"
LA CITÉ COLLEGIALE – 2 TV COMMERCIALS	HD FORMAT: Sony HDW-F900 "CineAlta"
SOUND AND LIGHT (NCC) - TV COMMERCIAL	HD FORMAT: Sony HDW-F900 "CineAlta"
BOIS FRANC LAUZON – CORPORATE VIDEO	HD FORMAT: Sony HDW-F900 "CineAlta"
CLD – VILLE DE GATINEAU – TV COMMERCIAL	HD FORMAT: Sony HDW-F700
COACHING ASSOCIATION OF CANADA – TV COMMERCIAL	HD FORMAT: Sony HVR-Z1U (HDV)
COLLEGE NOUVELLES-FRONTIERES – TV COMMERCIAL	HD FORMAT: Sony HVR-Z1U (HDV)
LE QUAI SAINT RAYMOND – TV COMMERCIAL	HD FORMAT: Sony HVR-Z1U (35mm Lenses)